Advanced Disposal

May 12, 2020

Mr. Sam Buckles

Forsyth County

Solid Waste Program
1950 Sharon Road
Cumming, Georgia 30041

Re: Advanced Disposal Services, Eagle Point Landfill
15t Semi-Annual 2020 Ground Water Monitoring Report (N39)
Permit No.: 058-012D (MSWL)
ADS-03-Groundwater

Dear Mr. Buckles:

Pursuant to Section 2.9 of the Memorandum of Understanding, executed December 7, 2017, Advanced
Disposal Services herein encloses the 1% Semi-Annual Sampling Event of 2020 (N39) Report of
Groundwater Analytical Results and Statistical Analysis for the above referenced facility. The Eagle
Point Landfill is in compliance with State regulated groundwater standards or EPD guidance regarding
alternate source determination. The facility continues to assess conditions at GWC-12R pursuant to
Chapter 319-3-4-.14. By copy of this letter, the County is notified of this EPD-based regulatory
compliance report for environmental monitoring. If you have any questions regarding this matter, please
feel free to contact me at (678)341-7144.

Sincerely,

Michael B. Stowe
Environmental Compliance Manager
Enclosures
Cc: Scott Mann (w/ enclosures for Operating Records)
Robert Heller (w/o enclosures-electronic)
Gerald Allen (w/o enclosures-electronic)



